msmith (Mike Smith)

= S ——
From: Ron Delarnette <ron.dejarnette@evergy.com>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:13 PM
To: msmith (Mike Smith)
Cc: jhobbs (Jeff Hobbs)
Subject: RE: Electrical Service Terminations for Phase 7 Villas

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Internal Use Only
Yes the services have been disconnected.

From: msmith (Mike Smith) <msmith@jkv.org>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Ron Delarnette <ron.dejarnette @evergy.com>

Cc: jhobbs (Jeff Hobbs) <jhobbs@jkv.org>

Subject: Electrical Service Terminations for Phase 7 Villas

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Evergy network. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe**

Ron,
Please confirm that the electrical services have been terminated for the units below that are scheduled for demolition:

605A-B-C-D N.W. Redbud
626A-B N.W. Willow
628A-B N.W. Willow
305 N.W. Craigmont
311 N.W. Craigmont
401 N.W. Craigmont
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Thanks,

Mike Smith
Project Manager, Renovations
John Knox Village

602 N.W. Pryor Road, Lee’s Summit, MO 64081
Direct: 816-347-2021 | Mobile: 816-985-9824

www.johnknoxvillage.org

Enriching Lives, Building Community

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or the entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy



